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********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************** 

Subject: Response to FEC RFAI 
 
Reference: 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT (10/01/2024 - 10/16/2024) 
 
To: Aaron Carrell 
      Campaign Finance Analyst, 
 
In response to the FEC's Request for Additional Information (RFAI) dated 03/02/2025,  pertaining to discrepancies of 
"Beginning Cash Balance" and  Column B totals on various lines of our FEC filings, 
we have conducted a thorough review and filed the necessary amendment (FEC1882247) to supersede the report 
FEC1836741 
for the periods form October 01, 2024, to October 16, 2024. 
 
We have adjusted and confirmed that all Column B figures across the required lines, as detailed in the RFAI, now 
accurately sum up and reflect the correct Calendar Year-to-Date totals. 
 
These corrections have been made to ensure full compliance with FEC reporting requirements and to rectify the previously 
reported discrepancies in our initial filings. 
 
The amended reports have been submitted electronically via the FEC's filing system, and we trust that these revisions 
meet the FEC's standards and resolve the issues noted in the RFAI. 
 
We are committed to maintaining the highest standards of accuracy and transparency in our FEC filings and appreciate the 
opportunity to correct these entries. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should there be any further information required or additional 
discrepancies noted, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nantambu Foley

30022GAAlpharetta

8960 Old Southwick Pass

C00882233Democratic Youth Wave
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